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February 14, 2014 

Ms. Linda Faulkner 
Filings Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 

RE: Case No. 2009-00143 

Dear Ms. Faulkner: 

In response to your February 12, 2014 letter referencing Paragraph 2 of the Final Order 
In Case No. 2009-00143, Inter-County Energy completed full Implementation of the AMR 
system in the first quarter of 2012. All members previously participating In the lease 
option tariff were removed immediately upon installation of their new AMR meter. 

Inter-County Energy will be submitting a request to withdraw the AMR lease option tariff 
within 30 days of this letter. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 859-936-7831. 

Sincerely, 

James L. Jacobus 
President/CEO 
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